

CURRICULUM VITAE



NAME	PROF. JOSEPH BOSIRE
CURRENT POSITION	DVC – ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC POSITION	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR
INSTITUTION	JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
PHYSICAL ADDRESS	210-40601, BONDO - KENYA
PERSONAL DATA	
PLACE OF BIRTH	KISII COUNTY
NATIONALITY	KENYAN
PROFESSION	CURRICULUM PLANNING
CONTACT ADDRESS	16568, NAKURU - KENYA
1. SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • High School teacher (Economics; Geography) 1985-1989 • Teacher Education (Education, Economics) 1992-1993 • University teaching: Associate. Professor - 2010 - date Senior Lecturer - 2003 – 2010 Lecturer - 1994 - 2003 Assistant Lecturer - 1993 - 1994 • Supervision of graduate students (Masters and PhD) • Research in Education and Social Sciences • External Examiner – Universities of Makerere, Dar es Salaam, Kenyatta • Chaired various university committees – Procurement, University Strategic Planning, Student Catering and Accommodation Services and Committee for establishment of Laikipia University College • Initiation and Coordination of student and staff exchange programmes (UK, India, Sweden), sponsored by DFID and Linus Palme respectively • Director, Graduate School, Laikipia University College, 2011 • Dean, Faculty of Education, Laikipia Campus, Egerton University (2005 – 2009) • Chairman of Department – Curriculum and Education Management, Laikipia Campus, Egerton University (2001 – 2005) • Dean, School of Education, JaramogiOgingaOdinga University of Science and Technology (2012 – 2013) • Consultancies for Baraka Agricultural College (2007 – 2008), Step-Up Training College (2011), Regional Universities Forum for Capacity Building in Agriculture (RUFORUM) (2011), Inter University Council for East Africa (IUCEA) (2009 – 2010). • Community Service – Chair of Church Parish Council and School Board of Management, St. Mary's Girls Nakuru, Member, BoM, COHS, Kisii. 	

2. EDUCATION	
<i>Year (from – to)</i>	<i>Degree, Institution</i>
1981 - 1985	Bachelor of Education (Honours), University of Nairobi
1990 - 1992	Master of Education (Curriculum Studies) (Centre for Curriculum Studies in Africa - CCSA), Kenyatta University
1996 - 2000	Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) – Kenyatta University - DAAD
3. EMPLOYMENT	
Years since	Company / Institution
April 2012	JaramogiOgingaOdinga University of Science and Technology
Oct. 2010	Laikipia University College
July 1993	Egerton University
July 1985	Teachers Service Commission
4. POSITIONS PREVIOUSLY HELD	
<i>Year (from – to)</i>	<i>Position, Project / Programme, Company / Institution / Client Description of roles and responsibilities</i>
July 2013	DVC - AA: JaramogiOgingaOdinga University of Science and Technology (JOOUST)
2012 – 2013	Dean, School of Education, JOOUST
2011 – 2011	Director, Graduate School, Laikipia University College
2005 - 2009	Dean, Faculty of Education, Laikipia Campus (Egerton University)
2002 - 2005	COD, Curriculum & Education Management Laikipia Campus, (EgertonUniversity)
5. TEACHING RESPONSIBILITY	
<i>School/Institute</i>	<i>Class/Discipline</i>
Egerton University	<p>Undergraduate</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Curriculum Development - Economics Subject Methods - Business Education Subject Methods - Entrepreneurship Education - Economics and Planning of Education <p>Postgraduate</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Research methods in Education - Curriculum Management - Change and Innovations in Education - Equity and Efficiency in Education - High Education Curriculum - Supervision of theses

6. EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS/AWARDS	
<i>Year</i>	<i>Appointment as/Institution/Project</i>
2007	External Examiner, Makerere University
2010	External Examiner, University of Dar-es-Salaam
2011	External Examiner, Kenyatta University
7. RESEARCH ACTIVITIES/PROJECTS(Past and Present)	
<i>Years/Duration</i>	<i>Position /Title / Sponsor</i>
2009 - 2012	Co –Investigator/Team Leader, Harmonization of graduate teacher education in higher institutions in East Africa - IUCEA
2002 – 2010	Country Coordinator, Infusing global dimensions in the secondary school curriculum : Global Dimensions, UK and DFID
2005 – 2011	University Coordinator, Staff and Student exchange programme ; Laikipia Campus (Egerton University - Kenya and Karlstad University (Sweden); Linous Palme
8. CONSULTANCIES	
<i>Year from – to</i>	<i>Position, Project / Programme, Company / Institution / Client Description of roles and responsibilities</i>
2011	Lead Consultant –curriculum for undergraduate programmes College for accreditation by the Commission for University Education, Step-up Training, Developing, writing and coordinating four academic programmes; B.Ed (Arts); B.Ed (Sc); BBA and BBIT
2009 - 2010	Team Leader : Harmonization of Graduate Teacher Education in East Africa, IUCEA: Proposal formulation and writing, budgeting, planning logistics and organization of regional conference in Entebbe, Uganda in October, 2010
2010 - date	<i>Panelist: PhD scholarship pre-selection; DAAD/NACOSTI: Evaluation of PhD proposals and applications for DAAD/NACOSTI scholarships</i>
2010	Education Expert, RUFORUM, Editing pedagogical materials
9. LINKAGES AND COLLABORATIONS	
<i>Year from – to</i>	<i>Description of links/collaborations</i>
2011	Development of curriculum on Postgraduate Diploma in Youth Education and Development for Ministry of Youth and Sports, Kenya
2010	Implementation of University academic programmes in Nakuru Teachers College
10. TRAININGS /WORKSHOPS/SYMPOSIA ATTENDED	
2013	Training workshop on Corporate Governance for Senior Management and University Council of JOUST , Kenya School of Government, Nairobi, 21 – 23/08/2013
2011	DAAD/KDSA international conference on Capacity Development for County Governments in the new Constitutional Dispensation held at the Silver Springs hotel, Nairobi on 16 th November 2011

2011	DAAD Regional Workshop on Quality and Strategic Management in Higher Education Institutions in Eastern Africa held in Kenyatta University, 8 th to 9 th November 2011
2010	Harmonization of graduate Teacher Education in East African Universities. A Strategy for Quality Assurance. A Regional Conference/Workshop held in Botanical Beach Garden, Entebbe – Uganda, 26 th to 29 th September 2010
2010	<i>The role of Education in the scientific and technological development of the Lake Victoria Basin.</i> International Conference held in Bondo University College, Kenya, 14 th – 17 th February 2010
11. LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY	
	<i>English – Very Good</i>
	Kiswahili – Very Good
	Ekegusii – Very Good
12. CONFERENCES ATTENDED/PAPERS PRESENTED	
2013	Distance Education and Teachers' Training in Africa - DETA conference on Teacher Education and Development in Africa: The Need for Access, Equity, Sustainability, Quality and Relevance within the Context of Globalization , University of Nairobi, Kenya Science Campus, 28 th July to 1 st August
2012	Bosire, JN (2012). <i>Integrating innovation across the curriculum: Re-engineering the practice of education as A response to the rapidly changing environment.</i> Paper presented at the Horticultural Association of Kenya (KACK) 12 th conference on the theme; how should we teach in horticulture courses? From frontal teaching to problem based learning' held at JaramogiOgingaOdinga University of Science and Technology on 4 th to 7 th December
2012	Bosire, JN (2012). <i>Change and management of Education in Kenya.</i> Paper presented at the 4 th annual conference of the Education Management Society of Kenya on Kenya's Educational Reforms and Vision 2030 held in Kabarak University, 29 th -31 st August
2011	DAAD Regional Workshop on Quality and Strategic Management in Higher Education Institutions in Eastern Africa held in Kenyatta University, 8 th to 9 th November
2011	Bosire, J.N. (2011). <i>A pulsating DAAD/DIES training initiative for a changing university: Lessons and prospects.</i> Paper presented at a regional DAAD workshop on Quality and Strategic Management in Higher Education Institutions in Eastern Africa held in Kenyatta University, 8 th to 9 th November
2011	Bosire, J.N. (2011) <i>Management of University Curriculum in a Rapidly Changing Environment: Challenges and Prospects.</i> A paper presented at the DAAD/KDSA international conference on Capacity Development for County Governments in the new Constitutional Dispensation , Silver Springs hotel, Nairobi on 16 th November

13. PUBLICATIONS

Auka, D.O., **Bosire, J.**, and Matern, V. (2013). Perceived Service Quality and Customer Loyalty in Retail Banking, *British Journal of Marketing* Vol. 1, No. 3, September, pp. 32 – 61. www.ea-journals.org

Koros, P., Sang, A.K., and Bosire, J.N. (2013). Repetition Rates in Public Secondary Schools in Kericho District in Relation to Selected School Characteristics. A Situational Analysis, *Journal of Education and Practice*, Vol. 4, No. 11, 2013. www.iiste.org

Koros, P., **Bosire, J.N.**, Sang, A.K. (2013). An analysis of drop out levels in public secondary schools in relation to selected characteristics in Kericho District, *Journal of International Education Studies*, Vol 6. No. 7. www.ccsenet.org

Auka, D.O. and **Bosire, J.** (2013). Relational social capital and customer loyalty in retail banking in Kenya: the case of Nakuru County. *Global Advanced Research Journal of Management and Business Studies* (ISSN: 2315-5086) Vol. 2(2) pp. 126-136, January, 2013

Kanjogu, J.K., **Bosire, JN**; Sang, A.K. (2012). Personal and school based factors as predictors of principals' inclusiveness in students' discipline management: The case of public secondary schools in Nyandarua and Laikipia districts, Kenya. *Universal Journal of Education and General Studies* Vol. 1(3) pp. 049-054, March. <http://www.universalresearchjournals.org/ujegs>

Bosire, JN, Kanjogu, JK, Sang, AK and Mungai, VC (2009) The relationship between Principals' management approaches and students' discipline in Kenya. *Journal of African Research Reviews*. Vol.3 No 1